



Dear Councillor

The next meeting of the **PARISH COUNCILS LIAISON** Committee will be held at **6.30 pm** on **THURSDAY, 11 APRIL 2024** in the **Council Chamber**.

I do hope you can be there.

Yours sincerely

*M. H. Scott*

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

### AGENDA

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
2. **TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING** (Pages 3 - 6)
3. **DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY, OTHER REGISTRABLE AND NON REGISTRABLE INTERESTS**

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary, other registrable or non-registrable interest in respect of matters contained in the agenda.

4. **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**
5. **LEVY FUNDING - DOMESTIC CHARGING POINTS**  
Verbal report from the Director of Community Services
6. **50TH ANNIVERSARY TREE PLANTING** (Pages 7 - 8)  
Report of the Director of Economic Development and Planning enclosed.
7. **REFERENCE FROM OTHER COMMITTEES**
  - i) From Policy & Finance Committee - CSP Projects (Pages 9 - 12)
  - ii) From Policy & Finance Committee - Prevent Duty (Pages 13 - 24)

**8. MATTERS BROUGHT FORWARD BY PARISH COUNCILS**

- i) Ribble Valley Leisure Service survey/consultation  
(Strategic Leisure)

Item raised by Grindleton Parish Council

**9. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING**

Electronic agendas sent to members of Parish Councils Liaison – Councillor David Birtwhistle, Councillor Kevin Horkin MBE, Councillor Simon O'Rourke, Councillor Gary Scott (Vice-Chair), Councillor Robin Walsh, Councillor Karl Barnsley, Councillor Sophie Cowman, Councillor Charles McFall, Councillor Mary Robinson, Councillor Nicholas Stubbs, Councillor Mark French, Councillor Gaye McCrum and Councillor Derek Brocklehurst.

Contact: Democratic Services on 01200 414408 or [committee.services@ribblevalley.gov.uk](mailto:committee.services@ribblevalley.gov.uk)